# Nasser Parooei

Senior Software Developer

## Profile

For more than 8 years, I have been involved in the design and development of microservices and front-end applications. I have worked with various cloud environments, with a particular emphasis on AWS, where I have gained extensive experience in serverless technologies and Infrastructure as Code (IaC). Additionally, I worked with GCP, Firebase and Ali Cloud.

On the front-end side, I worked in React and React Native, creating responsive and efficient user interfaces. My professional portfolio includes the successful implementation of microservices serving to over 10 million users.

# Employment History

# Senior Software Developer at Shell Recharge Solutions, Amsterdam

December 2022 — Present

Here I help design and implement microservices related to payment infrustructure for EV industry

# Senior Software Developer at Aleph Labs, Kuala Lumpur

January 2019 — November 2022

Design and implement large-scale web applications. 

Optimize, troubleshoot and maintain current applications

# Full-Stack Developer at Amn Afzar Mersad Co., Tehran

January 2015 — January 2019

Build and develop websites (react/next.js) 

Build and develop mobile applications (react-native) 

Develop nodeJS web-services.

## Education

#### **B.Sc Computer Software, Bahar University**

March 2008 — March 2012

#### **Details**

Amsterdam
Netherlands
+31 - 621961732
nparooei@outlook.com

#### Links

linkedin

#### **Skills**

Node.js

**TypeScript** 

**Amazon Web Services** 

Google Cloud Platform

React native

React.js

Next.js

SQL

Git

Agile Software Development

Gitlab CI

**Jenkins** 

Dynatrace

DataDog

MongoDB

SQL

JavaScript

CDK

#### Languages

English